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December 10, 2024 

IFB SA 2509, Dominion Valley WST Rehabilitation and Nottoway WST Partial Rehabilitation 

Addendum #2 
 

THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

Reference Invitation Letter Paragraph 2.C, Second Sentence: REPLACE “180 days” WITH “110 

days.” 

Reference AGREEMENT SA-2509 Article 4.02: REPLACE “180 days” WITH “110 days.” 

Questions and Responses 

 

All other solicitation terms, conditions and provisions remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Acknowledgement: Any Bidders submitting a bid response for the above-named solicitation shall take note of the 

following changes, additions, deletions, clarification, etc., in the Contract Documents, which shall become a part of and 

have precedence over anything shown or described in the Contract Documents, and as such shall be taken into 

consideration and be included in the Bidder’s response. All other terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bids shall 

remain unchanged. 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and returning this addendum with the bid response 

prior to the bid submission due date and time. 

 

Authorized Signature      Date 

 

Name Printed       Title 

 

Company Name 

 
Direct all inquiries to procurements@pwwater.org  
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Questions and Responses 

1. Question: What is the anticipated start date for the project?  

Response: The anticipated start date is February 2025. 
 

2. Question: Who will be the inspection firm? 

Response: World International Testing (WIT) 

 

3. Question: Can both tanks be worked on at the same time? 

Response: Yes, both tanks will need to be rehabilitated at the same time. The Contractor will be 

responsible for assuring adequate staffing to perform work on both tanks.  

 

4. Question: If both tanks cannot be worked on simultaneously, the 180 days contract time is 

insufficient. Please provide additional time to complete both tanks.   

Response: The Contract time is being reduced to 110 days to meet Prince Willaims Water’s 

needs. The Contractor shall assure adequate staffing to meet this schedule. 

 

5. Question: Will there be a 3rd party inspector for this project? If so, who will it be? If a final 

decision has not been made, who is being considered?  

Response: World International Testing (WIT) 

 

6. Question: Are there any antennas on the tank? If so, will they be removed by the owner prior to 

project start?  

Response: The Owner will remove the antennas prior to construction. 

 

7. Question: Both look to be steel tanks. Can you please confirm that these are elevated steel tanks?  

Response: Yes. They are elevated fluted column steel tanks. 

 

8. Question: Are you able to provide the estimated value/budget as well as the anticipated start and 

completion dates? 

Response: The estimated value/budget information is not available. The anticipated start date 

is February 2025, and the Work shall be substantially completed within 110 days after the 

Construction Start Date. 

 

9. Question: Can Tnemec Series 93-H2O Hydro-Zinc be used as an alternate option to the specified 

Series 94? 

Response: The Series 93- H2O Hydro-Zinc is acceptable as a substitution.  

Additionally, the other two coating Tnemec primers tested for the tank exterior over that met the 

specification criteria for the pull test are acceptable These are F.C. Typoxy Series 27 and Probond 

Series 108. 

 

 

mailto:procurements@pwwwater.org

